
1 
 

APPROVED MINUTES 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA 
NOVEMBER 12, 2019 

7:00PM 
CALL TO ORDER: 
Planning Commission Chairman Lobermeier called the Regular Meeting of the Wyoming Planning 
Commission for November 12, 2019 to order at 7:00 PM 
 
CALL OF ROLL: 
On a Call of the Roll the following members of the Wyoming Planning Commission were present:  
Mark Lobermeier, Joel Ericson, and Judy Coughlin  
ABSENT: Commissioners Bryan Murdock and Katie West 
Also Present: Fred Weck Zoning Administrator and Council Liaison Lisa Iverson 
 
DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM: 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
OPEN FORUM: NONE 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 
1. Consider approving the minutes of the “Regular Meeting” of the Wyoming, Minnesota 

Planning Commission for October 22, 2019 
Commissioner Coughlin pointed out a few clerical errors in the minutes.   
 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER COUGHLIN, SECONDED BY 
COMMISSIONER ERICSON, TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE “REGULAR 
MEETING” OF THE WYOMING, MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION FOR OCTOBER 
22, 2019 AS AMENDED. 
 
Voting Aye: Ericson, Coughlin, and Lobermeier 
Voting Nay: None 
Abstain:  None 
Absent:   Murdock and West 

 
SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARINGS:  
 
Conditional Use Permit, C-19-003 Motor Vehicle Dealership 

Jory Jeans, Cutting Edge Enterprises 
24400 Greenway Avenue 

 
 

Zoning Administrator Weck noted that he neglected to include this on the agenda as a Public 
Hearing, but it should have been. 
Jory Jeans, 24400 Greenway Avenue clarified that they are not trying to have a full-fledged 
dealership in this location.  He stated that there are trucks coming in from auctions out of state 
that they are sourcing for their drive trains and engines.  He stated that in order to legally conduct 



2 
 

business, the State requires him to have a dealership license because of the number of vehicles 
on site. 
Chair Lobermeier asked if the location is currently a repair facility. 
Mr. Jeans stated they primarily focus on heavy-line diesel repair and their main business is 
engines.   
Commissioner Coughlin asked where employees were currently parking. 
Mr. Jeans stated that they park both in the front and the rear. 
Commissioner Coughlin asked about the mention in the staff report about non-compliance access 
and parking.  She asked if it was compliant in 2014 when it was reconstructed and whether the 
City would be asking this to come into compliance. 
Zoning Administrator Weck stated that he isn’t sure when it became non-compliant, but was 
compliant when it was built.  He stated that the property lines haven’t changed in relation to the 
right-of-way.   
Commissioner Coughlin stated that there is currently no curbing and asked if it would be required 
with the CUP. 
Zoning Administrator Weck stated that curbing will just be done on the new paved areas.  He 
explained recent projects in the City where curbing has been required.   
Commissioner Coughlin stated that she feels the verbiage in this section regarding paving and 
curbing is confusing.   
Commissioner Ericson asked how sales will be conducted.   
Mr. Jeans stated that they have very few sales and explained the general operations and how 
vehicles will be sold.  He stated that they have no plans for internet type sales. 
MOTION BY COMMISSIONER COUGHLIN, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER ERICSON, TO 
OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING AT 7:17 P.M. 

 
Voting Aye: Ericson, Coughlin, and Lobermeier 
Voting Nay: None 
Abstain:  None 
Absent:   Murdock and West 

 
Ross Larson, 24668 Greenway Avenue, stated that he lives down the street.  He asked about the 
State law and how many vehicles were allowed. 
Mr. Jeans explained the State law that requires a dealership once the vehicles hit a certain 
threshold, which is greater than 5 vehicles. 
Mr. Larson asked if there would be an increase in the number of vehicles if this is approved. 
Mr. Jeans stated that they currently sell about 7 to 10 vehicles and plans to keep that amount the 
same in the future.  He stated that the business will not change it is just getting the paperwork in 
place in order to conduct business legally. 
Mr. Larson stated that there are a lot of things that go on at this business that concern him.  He 
stated that he has no personal axe to grind with Mr. Jeans.  He stated that the lot is almost always 
full all day long and vehicles that sit there for weeks at a time and don’t move.  He stated that he 
has asked the wrecker to move his truck and not load vehicles in the street and was yelled at.  He 
stated that the trucks tear up the right of way and sidewalk area.  He stated that he doesn’t support 
adding anything new to this business until they have corrected some of these other issues.  He 
asked if there was any way for the southern area to be turned into a parking area for this business.  



3 
 

He stated that he doesn’t want them to go out of business, but the way this business is being 
operated as not very neighborly.   
Zoning Administrator Weck noted that the area he is referring to is State right-of-way and some 
of the green space is owned by the house on the other side of the street and cannot be used for 
additional parking. 
Josh Jeans stated that he has proposed filling in the drainage ditch for loading and offloading so 
they can get out of the streets.  He stated that they are not trying to cause problems.   
Mr. Larson reiterated that he would like Mr. Jeans to be make a better effort at being a good 
neighbor.  He stated that he has outgrown this space and thinks this is the wrong location for this 
business.  He stated that they should not be using the street to unload vehicles, but if they do, he 
suggested putting on a safety vest and going out to help direct traffic around the truck.   
Councilmember Ericson asked how many employees there were. 
Mr. Jeans stated that there were currently 10 employees.  
There being no additional public comment, Chair Lobermeier closed the public hearing at 7:25 
p.m. 
Chair Lobermeier stated that the City tries to take a “pro-business” approach, but feels that Mr. 
Larson made some good points about the operations.  He asked if there could be conditions 
added that addressed some of the Mr. Larson’s concerns.  He stated that he is intrigued by the 
idea of filling in the ditch for an area to load and unload.   
The Commission discussed the parking area, how many vehicles are on site, and how long they 
sit on the lot.  It was determined that filling in a portion of the holding pond would not work for 
loading and unloading. 
Chair Lobermeier stated that there are conditions in the staff report that require additional 
information from the applicant.   
Commissioner Coughlin suggested that there be a condition added that puts in curb stops to 
prevent vehicles from entering the right-of-way or wetland areas.   
Chair Lobermeier stated that he would feel more comfortable knowing what this will look like 
before a recommendation is made. 
Zoning Administrator Weck stated that the Commission could table this for 60 days to allow time 
for some of the issues and questions to be addressed.   
MOTION BY COMMISSIONER LOBERMEIER, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER COUGHLIN, 
TO TABLE ACTION OF THE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, C-19-003, MOTOR VEHICLE 
DEALERSHIP, JORY JEANS, CUTTING EDGE ENTERPRISES, 24400 GREENWAY AVENUE. 

 
Voting Aye: Ericson, Coughlin, and Lobermeier 
Voting Nay: None 
Abstain:  None 
Absent:   Murdock and West 

 
NEW BUSINESS:  NONE 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 

1. Comprehensive Plan Update -Review Survey Results and Discuss Open House 
 
Zoning Administrator Weck noted that Deputy Clerk Duncanson had put together a summary of 
the survey results included in the packet.  He explained the comment cards and flyer placement.   



4 
 

Commissioner Coughlin suggested that the survey responses be available for people to review if 
they wanted to.  She suggested that there be a place where they can put their information in order 
to be added to the e-mail list.   
Chair Lobermeier stated that the Park open house that was held last week was fairly well attended 
and believes that it may have been better advertised than the upcoming Comprehensive Plan 
open house.  He stated that it was not discussed at the last Council meeting and there was no 
discussion about whether the Council would be participating in the open house.  He stated that it 
may be a good idea to make a few phones calls to try to get people to attend so there can be 
some dialogue. 
Commissioner Coughlin noted that on the City website the tree lighting ceremony information is 
front and center.  She stated that she would like to see information regarding the Comprehensive 
Plan and the open house on the website.  She stated that the only way you would be able to find 
the information is if you already knew it existed and noted that there is no information about the 
time of the open house or a link to the Comprehensive Plan.  She stated that she is also concerned 
that the turn out may be very low.  She asked if there would be a way to engage the school to 
assist in getting information out to the residents about the open house.  She suggested that other 
social media outlets also be used to get the word out.   
Zoning Administrator Weck stated that he will check with City Administrator Linwood about some 
other avenues of getting the information out to the public. 
Chair Lobermeier stated that he appreciates how busy everyone is, but would like to get as many 
people as possible to engage in this conversation.  He stated that he is open to holding an 
additional meeting if there is a need.  He asked Commissioner Coughlin to fill the Commission in 
on the information that was disseminated prior to the meeting.   
Commissioner Coughlin stated that at the last meeting the Commission was asked to put together 
their top 5 questions for the open house.  She stated that she would like to focus on the survey 
questions related to the Comprehensive Plan that had high or low numbers and try to get people 
to expand on the survey responses.  She reviewed her suggested questions.   
Chair Lobermeier stated that he would like to have various stations for the open house.  He gave 
examples of what could be available at each station such as information on the taxes, the EDA 
strategic plan and Comprehensive Plan information.  He stated that the questions suggested by 
Commissioner Coughlin could be at a station as well.   
Mayor Iverson stated that she is planning to attend the Comprehensive Plan open house.  She 
stated that the information is listed in the weekly Friday memo.  She stated that she is unsure 
whether other Councilmembers plan to attend, but will bring it up at the next Council meeting and 
encourage them to participate.   
Chair Lobermeier stated that he would like to have a station related to identity and culture and try 
to dig into the responses surrounding keeping the rural feel.  He stated that Commissioner 
Murdock had suggested having various development scenarios to get feedback from what people 
would like to see.  He stated that he would like to see some maps available and also have 
discussion about businesses. 
Mayor Iverson gave a brief overview of the Park open house and noted that it was a more open 
discussion.   
Chair Lobermeier stated that he feels this open house should be more of a conversation than a 
presentation.  He suggested that someone from the EDA attend in order to address some of their 
planning towards a downtown area.  He stated that the City will probably never have a downtown 
area like Lindstrom, but it would be good to get that feedback.   
Mayor Iverson noted that the EDA is somewhat split on the downtown idea.  She stated that the 
City may be more of a manufacturing hub or a medical destination.   



5 
 

Chair Lobermeier stated that part of the conversation could be what “shouldn’t” the City be.  He 
stated that his idea is to engage the public as they come in and just have conversations during 
the open house.  He reiterated that he feels having participation by the Council and the EDA 
would be a good thing.   
Commissioner Coughlin stated that she would like there to be notepads at each station in order 
to jot down notes as people are getting feedback from residents.  She stated that without the 
ability to write things down she fears that she wouldn’t retain the information that people would be 
sharing.   
Mayor Iverson expressed her concern about not many people coming.  She stated that she would 
like to see the Council and Commission members personally invite people to attend and give their 
feedback.  She suggested that everyone wear a nametag, so people know who they are and 
where they serve.   
Commissioner Coughlin stated that she had also sent some information to Zoning Administrator 
Weck regarding the Chisago County and Washington County tax rates.  She stated that she is 
guessing that the feedback regarding the taxes being too high may be coming from the township 
residents.  She reviewed the differences in the township rates versus the City and noted that the 
township tax rates went from 16% to 45% which is a big jump for those people.  She gave 
examples from her own personal tax bill comparing her taxes from 2009 to 2019.  She stated that 
the County tax rates are also quite different between Chisago and Washington Counties. 
Mayor Iverson stated that she thinks sharing this type of information will be a good thing.  She 
noted that it is important to remember that there are certain services, such as police, that people 
are getting now that weren’t available through the township.  She suggested that in order to get 
as many people as possible to attend that each Commissioner call and invite at least 10 people. 
Commissioner Coughlin suggested that the open house be listed prominently on the website and 
when it is over the tree lighting ceremony can take over that spot again.  She suggested that it 
also be advertised on the other various social media platforms.   
 
COMMUNICATIONS:  NONE 
 
UPDATES:  NONE 
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that he will be unable to attend the November 26, 2019 meeting. 
The Commission discussed the possible second meeting in December.   
 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER ERICSON, SECONDED BY 
COMMISSIONER COUGHLIN, TO ADJOURN THE NOVEMBER 12, 2019 “REGULAR 
MEETING” OF THE WYOMING, MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION AT 8:17 PM. 
Voting Aye: Ericson, Coughlin, and Lobermeier 
Voting Nay: None 
Abstain:  None 
Absent:   Murdock and West 

 


	CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA

